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)
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
2009-GS-40-01494
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MAY 18, 2018

THE PROBATION AGENT: Numbér 9, Stacardo
Grissett.

- THE CLERK: Do you swear or affirm to tell the
truth, the whole trﬁth, and nothing bui the truth,
so help you God? ‘ |

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Al11 right. Yes, ma'am?

| MS. KING: Goéd morning, Your Honor. Stacardo
Grissett is on community supervision here in
Richland County. He was originally charged for the
offense of 1ynch1ng second degree and a kidnapping
charge;

Your Honor, at that time he received a ten
year sentence on the lynching and an eight year
sentence on the kidnapping charge, Your Honor. His
community supervision was to be 16 months long.

Hé is before you today, Your Honor. He failed
to provide a current address for our department,
having moved without permission. Per a
conversation our agent had on October 3rd, 2017,
with his mother where she advised that he had not
stayed at the listed residence with her at 3913
Westmore Drive since September 21st of 2017. She

had also advised that he been staying from hotel to




hotel in Columbia. That he failed to notify his
agent that hé had moved from that residence by
willful association with a person whom he had a
criminal record. : .

There is an incident report, Your. Honor, that
was filed in Richland County on September 30th,
2017, wheré the offender was wanted in connection
with a robbery with one Andre J. Smith, who was the
other'1fsted suspect. That’individua1, Your Honor,
also has a criminal record:

Per the incident report, Smith»conspired to
rob the victim of his personal belongings at his
place of residence at - Twé Notch Road, Lot 15.
Per our records, Mr. Smith has three supervision
cases with our department for felony drug

possession,.distrjbution, and firearms. That goes

- to show Your Honor-that he has conspired with an

individual who he is not allowed to have contact -

~w1'th.

~

In addition to that, Your Honor, he has got a
plethora of pending charges, like He is currently
incarcerated fof offenses of: Armed robbery,
kidnapping, possession of a weabon-during.a violent

crime, possession of a weapon of a person convicted

,of a violent crime, criminal conspiracy. -
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This all happened, Your Honor, roughly one
month after he was released on community
supervision. So after his re1ea$e,from SCDC 1in
2017, he continued to engage in these criminal
acts. He is also a verified gang member, Your
Honor. _Andlhe is associating with individuals who
are engaging in these acts of criminal behaviors,
Your Honor.

At this time, we are asking that his commugity
supervision be revoked. = He does have a remaining
299 days on this CSP.

THE COURTf A1l right. Mr. Grissett, do you
admit or deny that you haQe willfully violated the
terms of the community supervision program?

THE DEFENDANT: I admit to part.

THE COURT: A171 right.

MS. BRUCK: Thank you, Your Honor. We can't
deny that Mr..Grissett did have contact with
individuals who did have criminal records.
However, we adamantly deny the charges that have
been brought against him.

And, furthefmoré, we deny. that he failed to
notify his agent that he had moved out of his
mother's house. She is present, is in fact here.

She would -- would you mind standing? If Your
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Honor wants to hear from her. She was privy to

that conversatjon that'he d1d‘1n‘fact have with his
agent at that appointmént»where he informed his
agént that he movedL he tb1d them where he was
Tiving, and he said .that was okay.

Is‘a11 of that correct?

DEFENDANT'S MOTHER: Yes.:

MS. BRUCK: I know that Your Honor is kind of

familiar with this case from his bond motion where

he was represented by Mr. Will Hodge.

So the main reason that wé\re.asking for a
continuation on commUnity supervision, he has 299
more days, if he is given a bond on these other
charges and released from custody, he will Eé on an

ankle monitor. He is extremely i11, Your Honor. 1

~ know that you are aware that he was stabbed 18

times in 2016, Your Honor, that he was in a coma
for four months.

He -- Your Honor, I have shown this to Agent
King, but this is every time he has had to have his
cathefer changéd wh11é at'A1v1n S. Glenn.

THE COURT: I missed everything you just said.

MS. BRUCK: This is a record of eVery time he
has ‘had to Have his catheter changed and cleaned at

Alvin S. Glenn. Each one is a separate incident,
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Your Honor. This is kind of a summary of all of
his trips to the ER and all the difficulties that
he has been experiencing while at Alvin S. Glenn.
If Your Honor cares to take a look at it, I can
pass it up. . - 7

THE COURT: I'm familiar with some of those /
details from prior hearings.

MS. BRUCK: Correct. And it is getting worse,
Your Honor. When I was‘visiting him at the jai]
yésterday, he was actually just returning from the
hospital. That 1s'conf1rmed by jail staff. Aﬁd he
now haS'fu11-b1oWn sepsis. I talked to -- Your
Honor; I spoke to Carrie Lavendar, who is an
1nter§entfqna1-technician from éyer at Sumter. And
she ébnfirmed that he will be getting radiation
treatment. And he has had numerous blood
transfusions while at Alvin S. Glenn because of
continufng infections. Soon he is definitely going
to havéAto have surgery to cut down on all of these
1ssue3’or else the infection is just going to
continue to get worse.

If he is out, he will not be committing any

crimes, Your Honor. He will be on ankle

monitoring. I confirmed with Cgrrie Lavendar that

he can.get his treatment while having an ankle
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monitor: ‘The only time it would ever possibly have-

to be removed is if he had to have an MRI. I think:

- that was a previous concern from my -- from talking

‘with Will Hodge about his Qonversatjohs:with

probation.

So, Your Honor, essentia]]y sending him to
SCDC I believe would poSsib1y bé a death sentencé
for him, and he needs to be 6ut-and gef quality
care.~'Sﬁmter 1s'an[exce11ent hospital. . He has
excell entwpeop1e' working .forv' him there.

And so, for -those réasohs, we are asking that
you continue .him on community supervision, let him
serve out those remafning 299 days. .

,'I don't know if his mother wisheé to address
the Court, but he may as‘we11f

- DEFENDANT'S MOTHERQ I'm 6kay.

W‘THE COURT:. A11'right. Mr. Grissett?

THE‘DEFENDANT: How you dqing?' Just like, I
was seeing my paro1e”officer. I never did not - go
see him. I see him, like, I was just coming home.
His main concern was my address. AHe’waé like, as
far as this paper and everything, he wanted to make

sure I.get my health straight first. But the new

‘charges and stuff, 1like I.say, I got proof about

that if I want go to trial about that. I dbn't
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even kndw who Andre Smith is. I fever -- this man,
I never spoke to this man, never had a
COnversat1¢n. Like, all this, that is new to me.
I ain't té]ked to no one like -- I will do -- I can
do my whole supervision as house arrest 1f'you give
me a chance.

MS. KING: YoUr=Honor,.1f I can just c1ar1fy
for the Court. And, also, as far as the -- I'm not
‘'sure if his mother is deceiving the Court or if she
deceived'oﬁr department, but on;October 3rd of

2017, the agent spoke with his mother directly, and

- she advised the department -- if I may pass this

forward -- that she had not seen her son, she had
not heard from her son, he wa§ with a girifriend
with whom she had no idea what her name was and had
'hb way to'f;ach him.

And his Tast report was on September 21st, and
then he picked up these new charges and became
_wanted two months aftér being released on community
supervision. _

MS.‘BRUCK: And both of those are accurate,
Your Honor. “Shé,didﬁ}t know where he was living,
but she heard Him tell his agent that he was no
longer living with her and report where he was

Tiving.

-~
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. Within?

THE DEFENDANT: T talked to him and I told him

exactly where I was at.. I had that hotel room.

THEICOURT: Well, a persbn;on‘community

_ supervision is an inmate outside of the

~institution. You are still serving time. - And you

are placed outside of the institution into the

- community under. community supervision. The track

" record, and Ms. King will summarize it, but yoU

were released from prison for what charge? °

. THE DEFENDANT: Strong arm;mk{dnapping,
lynching. - - |
THE COURT: A1l that. And What happened?

MS. KING: Within one month, Your Honor.

THE COURT: He is what? '

MS. KING: He has picked up new chargés} "He
is back out associating with a known gahg: But he
has been verified through multiple agencies, Your

Honor, associating with«indivjdua13vwho he is not

supposed to. Had change in his residence where we
“can't find out where he is at. And, Your Honor,

_this all happened l1ess then two mdnths.after being

released from SCDC;

THE COURT: Community supervision, he's an

_inmate from the Department of Corrections in the
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community supposedTy«being supervised, and it just

didn't work:

So I'm revok%ng?hjs community supervision.
Fortunaté1y,‘he doesn't have very much time. And
the Department of Correcthns will be responsible
for his hea1fhcéﬁgl -

MS. BRUCK:'fSoiYéﬁr-Honor is giving him credit
for time‘seFng?- ‘j: )

© THE COURT: Pardon?

.MS; BRUCk: ‘You are-giving him credit for time
served? | | | h. |

THE COURT: He gets credit for whatever he is
entitled to credit fd?:-'x“J. _ T \

MS. KING:  Afe‘y0h révoking in full?

THE COURT: Yes; 200 and whatever --

" MS. KING: Twenty-nine. Your Honor, if he
does get revoked.inlfu11>and he gets a credit for_
the 299, he will come back out on community
supervision again for fhe time that he has‘been-u
incarcerated. - Is that --

THE COURT: So the maximum amount of time;he 
can getkis what? |

MS. KING: Your Honor, if he gets the --

THE COURT: The maximum éommunity or to max

out the sentence is what?
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MS KING To max.oﬁt the sentence, Your
Honor, he wou1d not be able to be allowed to have
credit for the—t1me that he has hefbeen in.
Otherwise, he wi1]~come back oot on a new
certificate, And I thtﬁk;ﬂr: Cannon_can help
advise. '.::};152 jVJ |

. THE COURT: How:&oééﬁfhat?wofk?

'MR ACANNON Your Honor 1f you provide him
w1th cred1t for t1me served the Department of
Correct1ons w111 ca1cu1ate back to when his -- when"”’

he was 1ncarcerated on the CSP warrant wh1ch would

be rough1y s1x"months so that wou1d app]y that siXx

months to the 299 days " He' wou1d therefore be
re]eased u1t1mate1y_s1x months prior to his max out
date, then he wi1TfhaVe>stx_months more of CSP to
do. If you’were-to,justtrevoke the 299 days and
not provide forrthe time{senved,;he would do 299
days and then hisiCSP would be done and he would be
out no more CSP. » o |

THE COURT: So which one do you want?

THE DEFENDANT' I just want menta}bhea1th

treatment, or something 11ke that Ltke‘ I want,

like -- I Just did 13 years. hi came home I

..~ didn't never -- I didn't get a chance to go

through, like, while I been Tn ja11; I just been in
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jail. They -don't teach you trade, they don't give
you no help like that. Like, I just -- I wasn't
like -- if you give me a.chance with my parole with

supervision, 1ike, get mentdl health treatment, or
something 1like that versus me going back to prison.
I'm not Tearning anything. I came into a world I

didn't know nothing about. I been so lost. I been

- gone since I was 14.. I'm 28 now. I mean, going to

prison won't better the situation. It don't help
me at all. You just go through the same thing over

and over again, when I can get mental health

_treatment“and I can Tearn how to 1ive back with my

‘mom and everything.

'THE COURT: So between -- what are the
options? |

MS. KING: Your Honor, he can either be
continuéd, where he.wou1d have 299 days left to
serve, but if these new charges come about, we)
would have to address that, or he can be revoked
for 299 days. He will be scot-free, clean and
clear of supervision. Or if Your Honor gives him
the credit for the time that he has béeh in--

THE COURT: I am revoking the 299 days. .

'MS. KING: Thank you, Your Honor.

MS. BRUCK: Your Honor, were the circumstances
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" different, we would agree with that decision, but
-respectfu1]y}'given{his health conditions, I just '
:wantvto beg the CdUrt's'indu1gence for just a brief

‘moment. He will not make that time.

" THE COURT: - We don't know that.
THE DEFENDANT: - I got -- |
"THE COURT: We don't know that. I don't know

. that. That 1s‘myisentende.

MS. KING: Thank you, Your Honor. Your Honor,
can I just convert the fees énd waive the |
supérvisibn fear'éérears?

“THE COURT: Yes. ° ) |
MS. KING: Thank you, Your Honor .
(WHEREUPON, the proceedings were
~ concluded at 10:20 a.m.)

)

(END OF TRANSCRIPT)
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

N N

COUNTY OF RICHLAND

I, Deborah M. McCurdy, Official Court Reporter for
the Fifth Judicial Circuit of the State of South-
Carolina, do hereby certify that the foregoing %s a
true, accurate and complete Transcript of Record of the
proceedings had and evidence introduced in the trial of
the captioned cése, relative to appeal, in the Court of
General Sessions for Richland County, South Carolina, on
the 18th day of May, 2018.

I do further certify that I am neither of kin,

counsel nor interest to any party hereto.

October 13, 2018

s/ Debiorah W, Melundy, TPR

Deborah M. McCurdy, RPR
Fifth Circuit Court Reporter

'
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Created by the South Carolina Departrment . .-robation, Parole and Pardon Services ( L
Community Supervision - Revocation Order _ jﬁ 7 (/

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

No. 09GS401494 , 2
LA
COUNTY OF RICHLAND _ - | —
STATE » o
Vs Community Supervision
STACARDO GRISSETT REVOCATION ORDER
Defendant
01863785 “
‘ T o= »
SID # = oe o
. omoxE =
: DSy =< S
342817 /985 i . =
SCDC # or DOB T } ©

ure

This matter was brought before me on the l D{ fw‘ day of M!@:‘ ‘ s g 2){ pursuantto a [warrﬁﬂacrzatg) Chargln

the Defendant with violating the Defendant's Community Supervision Program and asking the Court to revoke t@Defenhﬁant S

Aumo

community supervision. ! find: .
1. The terms of the Community Supervision Program are fair and reasonable;
2. The Defendant has not complied with all terhs of the Community Supervision Prog}am; .
3. The Defendant has wilifully violated terms of the Community Supervision Program;
4. The Defendant should not be commued in the Community Supervision Program under its current terms or under other terms

and conditions;

. N
IT IS ORDERED that the Defendant be in the custody af the South Carolina Department of Corrections for a term of

months year (total may not exceed one (1) year),

Revd¥e remainig 140y dons T(*M\\'n‘fc, na Cred ik
oy g e, Ne hdimin MEMIDONG. Wae\§upenagion

£€ES
This _Lgtdayof DL‘CI{ M_ | / ({M(/(

" .Presiding Judge
COWMMLO 5.C. S judicial Circuit
This is to certify that I have received this ordér. ’
Offender's Signature . Witnessed by
Signed this dayof __ . , at .SC

form 1152 (Templatel Page 1 of 1
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Created by the South Carolina Department srobation, Parole and Pardon Services - I Cf l 7? ([. 3
Community Supervision - Revocation Ordet - . . C ‘ ‘

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _ . . : :
No. 09GS401495 1

COUNTY OF RICHLAND

s-‘r:_rz L o Community Supervision

STACARDO GRISSETT | ' REVOCATION ORDER

Defendant

Count

01863785

SID #

342817 1959
SCDC # or DOB

This matter was brought befare me on the [Q} day of Mlé?,% 0O 2 ,pursuant to a [warrant‘ormatioﬁ']\c‘harging

, , . . j o &
the Defendant with violating the Defendant’s Comimunity Supervision Program and asking the Court 10 revoke y%er%pfen@t s Lond
’ ' X
community supervision. [ find: : o : o = x
1. The terms of the Community Supervision Program are fallr and reasonable; - . oo '_\_J ;-: >
2. The Defendant has not complied with all terms of the Community Supervision Program;. : (2 - iy :
- : i (7% = =
3. The Defendant has willfully violated terms of the Community Supervision Program; - ?g = -3 8
4.

The Defendant should not be continued in the Community Supervision Program under its current tern]nlr undes other rerrE
and conditions;

IT IS ORDERED that the Defendant be in the custody of the South Caralina Department of Corrections for a term of
QE \ a days months _ . year {total may not exceed one (1) year),

Revoke yemaining 119 danS 0F C8P . Ns podyyyn
MENTDNYY, VAVE prapaiion SupewIon fee xdny teg +
Gee. o Ok v el IS
This lﬁ_déyof Mai , 2 Q]E; . ( }’/,/QL/ _/’L/k/“/\) -
T o /. Presiding Judge

Colum \n'\”o\‘ S.C. ‘ SN judicial Circuit

This is to certify that | have received this order,

Offender's Signature . ‘ L Witnesséd/by

Signed this day of B .8t . - . ,SC

Farm 1152 (Template) ’ o Pagelof I’



_ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

.;--;55“?;?4

STATE OF SOU'I‘H CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF RICHLAND © ) 'Warrant Number: W-40-17-0389. T2114u5
) Indlctment Number' 201365400524~
The State of Southv:Carohna_-,‘-‘ Yy 0965 4&917 s r""\ o
vS: ) MOTION TO VACATE AND RECONSI})ER
) ST SENI‘ENCE
Stacardo Grissett )_v
‘ Defendan _
TO: THE HONORABLE' CLIFTON NEWMAN PRESIDING CIRCUIT COUR’I; JUDGE -
CC: AGENT AMANI)A KING AGENT N[KESHA JACOBS ' c.,;:: f‘f
2:3" v
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE {ha:t counsel wﬂl move that this:Court’ vaca;te and“w dg" the
sentence zmposed on Mr: Sfac/ardo Grissett on May 18. 2018 f:g: 2 g
= ‘.;;.' & .

Honorable Clifton Newman revoked 298 days and ordered that Mr Gnssett fiot bc gwcn cred:t for
the 198 days that: he had spent i custody since. the issuance ‘of lus wolauon warrant. Counsel
respectﬁﬂly requests that Mx Gnssett be given the cred1t that he is statutonly enntled to and hxmt his

penod ofi mcarceranon undet a commmuty supervxsxon vuolatzon o one year as required by’ statutte.

* Furthermore, counsel requwts that the coun conszder a downward departure in semencmg dueto Mr.

Grissett’s parsxsﬁng ‘and serious medical 1ssu&s

Pmsuantto SC. Code § 24-13—40 and the holchng of State v. Boggs (388 S C. 314 Ct App.

» 201 O), itis mandatory thata defendant recexve credxt for the tnne that hewasheld awaztmg sentencing:

In Boggs, the plea Judge requested that the defendant not be g1ven cred1t for time served The South

Caroima Court of Appeals overmled the lower oourt, statmg that SC Code § 24-13-40 “mandates

prisoners. recewe credlt for: the time they scrved pnor to tnal unl&s one of two exceptions exist, either:

(1) the prisoner was an escapee or (2) the pnsonar ‘was already :serving a senteuce on a different

offense »Jd at 316 Mr. Gnssett is ermtledto Ihe 167 days thathe spent in custody before lus probauon

B0 Ny

Al




‘was revoked as neither exception for denial of credit applies.
SC Code' § 24-21-560(C)(5). states that if a prisoner is in violation of is. coninunity

supervision, the court “may fevoke the prisorir's communiy Supérvision and impose a senence of

upto one yea.r:f'_or violation of the community supervision program” (emphasis added). M. Grisset,
having already served 198 days be is statutorily entitled to receive, can only serve 167'more days in
the custody of the Soﬁth Carolina Department of Corrections for this revocation. Mr. Grissett’s current
sentence, which denies him he pre-trial credit, is effectively a 496 day senterice, 130: days over the
maximum revocation allowed by statute:

-Add'rtionally,' counsel requests that this Court consider a lesser sentence for Mr. Grissett due

to his serious medical issues that develaped as-a result of being stabbed eighteen fimes while

incarcerated at SCDC. Mr. Grisseit was:receivin_g excellent mgdical care at Sumter Tuomey hospital

while he was released on‘community supervision of transported there by thé jail. Mt. Grissett needs

extensive medical care including bléod transfiisions, radiology, daily monitoring and will eventually

need surgery to rebuild his bladder. All of these necessary medical procedures will be easier, less

. costly and less dangerous'i'er.A Grissett is not incarcerated.

THEREFORE, the: Defendant respectfully requests that this Court reconsider thé sentence \

imposed on Mr, Grissett: =~

£ Bruck
istant Public Defender

Richland County Public Defender's Office
- P.O.Box 1922
Columbia, South Carolina 29202
(803) 765-2592
Columbia, South Carolina

This ‘Qﬁ.".day-of May, 2018: |

-

N




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN‘THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
‘Warrant Nuiiiber: W-40-17-0389 '

COUNTY OF RICHLAND
’ Indictment »Numbgr: 2_013GS§9Q7241-

Ve,

)

)

)

)

;
The State of S““th-cardlini, oy

) |

) * CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

) .

)

)

, Stacardo Grissett, R
«Defendant. )

I certify that on this date I-served the Motion to: Vacate and Reconsider Sentence in this

case-on The State of South Carolina by delivering a copy-of this motion to the State's attorneys.of
record by delivering said copy to'"’their office lo"cated at The Ofﬁce of the Solicitor, Fifth Judicial
Cmcuxt, Rxchiand County Judmlal Center, Thxrd Floor, 1701 Mam Street, Columbxa, South

‘Carolina 29201, and leavmg it thh hls clerk of other person of authonty at said ofﬁce

- "MarybethMcDonnell =
Paralegal P B

Richland County Public Defender's Office ==
P.0O.Box 192 : 'm “ ﬁ

Columbla, South Carolina 29202 === ™

(803) 765-2592 o= 3

« =

4 0

* Columbia, South Carolina
LY dayof May, 2018.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - )

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL.
' ~ 'SESSIONS
. » : ) > Fifth Judicial Circuit
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )
' | ‘Warrant Number: W-40-17-0389
= ’ Indwtment Number: 09-GS-40-01495
The State, _ : )
v. ) REPLY TO DEFENDANT'S" & =
» ) MOTION TO RECONSIDER <= = &
Stacardo Grissett, ) n;: ; -5, ,:;
Defendant. ) i_:f = rfl}r*
) we, g T
Comes now, the_“South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon‘&Servi&‘@s

(the Departmient) by its attorney, Matthew 'Buchanan, and submits this Reply to the Defendant’
Motion to Vacate and Reconsider Sentence. |
The Defendant is {;quesfing-that this Court’s sentence for his violation of Community
Supervision Program (CSP) be ré;;énsidered, ,spec_iﬁcaily that he be allowed 16 recéive credit for
167 days he spent incarcerated on the CSP warrant- and be applxed to the 298~day revocahon
The Defcndant cites S: C Code 24<13-40 and State v. Boggs, 388 S.C, 314 (201 0) in his-
motion for reconsideratiOn;fHoweve_I; the De‘feﬁdaﬁt fails to point out that he was not only
mcafcerated on ‘thev CSP warrant, but also warrants for two counts of Kidﬂapping
' (2017A4010203515 and 2017A401.1200582), three counts of Possession Qf ’a'-Fixe@ bya .
Violent Felon (2017A4010203516, 201 7540__1‘:0203‘517 and éo‘l '7A40_1_0203§40’), two counts of
Armed Robbery (20.17A40_102035 19 a;nd,.2017A401"1200583), Assault-and Battery 1% Degree,
(20‘17A401-1200581), anid: Cnmmal Conspiracy (2017A4010203518).

Therefore the 167 days of jail time ctedxt that he:is seeking credit for i is time: whlle he is

ge -




exceptioti to the Hght to receive pretrial credit. “Provided, however, that credit for time served .

‘brior to trial and"sentencing’ shall riot beig"iVen':' ( )'when the -prison'er- at the time he*iira’s
-1mpnsoned pnor to tnai was an escapee from another penal mstmmon, or (2) when the pnsoner '

'ls servmg a sentence. for one offense and is awanmg mal and sentence; for a second offense i )

which case he shall not receive credit:-for: mne served pnor to trial in a reduction of his.sentence
for the second oﬁ’ense ”

:li?urther“more,;theeCSP statute also explicitly sﬁﬁs,that-' the imnate is-not entitled to'eamn
credifsvthaf would reduce the sentence. $.C. codé 24-21-560(C). ““A prisoner who is-incarcerated
for revocation of the: commumty supems1on program is not eligible to earn any type-of credits
wlnch would reduge the sentence for violation of the commmuty supervxswn program |

- CSP'is not like Probation. The snp;ems;gn_‘xs limited to the:suspended_.pomonof th‘e
sentence or the:rémemingv,ﬁﬁeen percent of a defendant’s sentenee_-‘after servmg 35 percent _e_t- the

A

imer, 388°S.C. 264, 695 S. E2d 845 2010).

Department of Corréctions. See Stz
Comequently, when an. mmate begms aterm of CSP the Department calculates the number of

days of the program. Each day the 1mna.te is not ‘absconded reduces that: number, whether the

'mmate-xs- incarcerated or in the community. .For-example, if the inmate has 100 days:_remaxmng

on CSP, that inmate will be finished with his supervision after 100 days, no matter if'it was whxle

servmg a; 100-day revocatxon or remammg in the. commumty for 100 days. 1If, however, the

" inmate'is givena. 100-day revocanon and is ngen 40, days of. pre—sentence tune ‘that’ mmate

“would serve 60-dayeand“would' therefore have to serve 40.more daysmthe commumty.

In the case at bar to apply pre-sentenee credxt is to undo thls Court’s intent:in its

sentence At the hearmg, the Court was’ mformed that the: Defendant ‘had 298 days left:on CSP.

_ The Court’s intent was for the Défendat.it to sérve the remaining :ti'r.néfin:}?rison'~ 298 days, which'

)




%

is Tess than‘a year. If the pre-senitence credit is applied to the-Defendant’s sentence, hé would not.
‘be finished with hi:s CSP upoii release. He would,,lin effect, be released wit,h'I'6_7v days estlier than
the Court mtended, and thh that | same amount of days of CSP that must be complcted

The court.cannot termirateé CSP See Sta te v. Scott, 351 8.C. 584, 571 S.E:2d 700 (2002)
Therefore, this Court;.cannot seritence the Defendant to incarceration for the remainder of his
CSP while he also receives credit for the pre-sentence detention. To do so and terminate CSP at

the same‘ﬁmg_would amount to double credit ‘

- Respectfully sub itted, f?

" Matthew C. Buchanan
General Counsel

South Céolina Department of
Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services
P.O. Box 50666 ,

Colunibia, South Carolizia 29250
(803)734-9220

Columbia, South'Carolina,
June 4,:2018 \ '




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE.COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
o _) : Fifth Judicial ercmt
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

Warrant Number; W—40-1 7—0389

o Indxctment ‘Number: 09-GS-40-01495
The State,

)
_ )
. o B CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Stacardo Grissett, - -y L N
) ST -1
Defendant: ) | T2 &
T of e i
‘ o N &
' om . Y G

ﬁ‘s

" I, Dawn Nichols, Executive. Asswtant ‘with the South Carolma Depamnent of. P&bﬁon,@wle—-ﬂ =

.and. Pardon Semces, hereby certxfy that thls 4"‘ "day of June, 2018, I served the foll@yangs

M

documents:

L Reply to: Defendant s Mouon to. Reconsxder, and
2. Certificate of. Servxce , :

by first class maxl',, pos’_cage} pr_g:pmd- as folldws;

Zoe Bruck; Assistant Public Defender _
Richland County Public Defender sOffice
P.0.Box 192 :

Columbid, SC 29202

' Dawu Nnchols
Executive Assistant
South:Carolina Department of Pmbanon, Parole and
Pardon Services
P.0. Box:50666
‘Columbia, South Carolina. 29250
(803) 734-9220
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Form 16.1- Arrest Warrant

Form Approved by
SC Attomey General
Section 17-13-160
March 16, 1978 -
, : Community Supervision
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ARREST WARRANT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND - ' . \ :
- -+ Indictment Number 09-GS-40-01495, 09-GS-40-01494

Warrant Number VV-40-17-0389

State Identification No. (SID) 01863785

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER -OF THIS STATE OR, COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF RICHLAND, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT: . ) - . . : . BN

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to belleve that STACARDO GRISSETT, did on the 3 day of October, 2017 violate the
criminal Jaws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below: ' : .

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: -

Viclation of Community Supervision In that Stacardo Grissett viclated conditions 2,4,6,7 and 10 of his South Carolina Department of Corrections Community
Supervision Release Certlficate dated 08/01/2017. -

N [

Now, therefore, you are'ernpowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring STACARDO GRISSETT befor

I e forthwith to be dealt with according to
law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be dellvered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon 5

@after gs is practicable. Done at RICHLAND

this 3 day of October, 2_031

. : . . / T : (L.S.)
County of RICHLAND . L TeeuEcpRmEaTRaR A

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | - AFFI | |

Personally appeared before me, one John Zachary Alleir‘\, who, first being duly sworn, deposes gfid seys that STACARDO GRISSETT did within this County and State
on the 3 day of October , 2017, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina in the following particulars: :
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Viclation of Community Supervision in that Stacardo Grissett violated conditions 2,4,6,7 and 10 of his South Carolina Department of Carrections Community
Supervision Release Certlficate dated 08/01/2017, : . - !

The affiant statés that there Iis probable cause to-believe that the defendant named above did: commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probabie
cause is based on the following facts: B : ' :

Stacardo Grissett failed to follow the advice and instructions of his agent by the following; by changing
address without permission per a conversation with his mother on 10/03/2017 she advised he hasg not stayed at
his listed residence with her of - Westmoore Dr Columbia SC 29223 since 9/21/17. She advised he has been .
staying from hotel to hotel in Columbia. Offender failed to notify agent he had moved from his residence; by
willful association with a person whom has a criminal record. Peér an’ incident report filed by the Richland
County Sheriff's Department on 9/30/2017 offender is wanted in connection to a robbery where one Andre J Smith
(DOB /84) is the other listed suspect. Per incident report offender and Smith conspired to rob the victim
of his personal belongings at Smith's place of residence. of [JJJJj Two Notch Rd Lot I columbia SC 29223, Per our
records Mz. Smith has three supervision cases with our department for feélony drug possession/distribution;

Sworn to and Subscribed before me o I M
this 3 day of October, 2017. ‘ _ . :

. . : S . Affiant ﬂ
Address: 12 EGG STREET

(L.S.) MBIA, SC 29201

—a

SRR | ' (803) 7346320

— .V My Commis3ion Expires

Form 16.1 (Template) [Revislon B Ravislon Date 03/11/2015 ’ Page 10f3



RETURN STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
QOUNTY OF

RICHLAND

THE STATE.

A copy of this Arrest Warrant was delivered by me >to the
following defendant:

STP“CWD (—;YZA‘QSE’F‘I-

Y { .
Constable or Law Enforcement Oﬁper . N against

STACARDO GRISSETT

ARREST WARRANT

Offense: Violation of Conditions of Community
Supervision Supervision

Offense Section: 24-21-560

on the

Date: 10/3/2017

Toa NV 2417

%Anm@l@

Parole and Pardon Services

This Warrant is certified for service In [County of wamant
Certification] County. The accused is to be arrested and brought

fo table or La nforcement Officer
John Zachary Allen

Officer and Agency: SC Depaﬁfnent of Probation,

Disposition

before me to dealt with according to law.

{L.S)
Sentence

Form 16.1 (Tempt

Signature of Judge

Co-Defendants

) B Revision Date 03/11£2015] Page2af3

INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT
Name STACARDO GRISSETT

Address [JJlIWESTMORE DRIVE
COLUMBIA, SC 29223

Phone (803} 446-7480

Sex Male Race Black Height 510

Weight 472 Birth date 9/13/1989
Social Security Number

INFORMATION ON WITNESSES
Name ’

Address

Phone

Name

Address

Phone

Name

Address

Fhone

- Name

Address

Phone

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Magistrate

on »

with

Attorney for the Defendant.

Decision

BAIL
Date Set

Magistrate

Amount

Surety

N
~



Addendum

N
o

by possession of a firearm per an incident report and affidavits filed by the Richland County Sheriff's Department on 9/30/2017 there is probable cause to believe offender was
in possession of a black in color handgun he possessed during the commission of a robbery on 09/30/2017; by violation of Federal, State or Local laws, without conviction,
there is probable cause to believe offender committed the criminal offenses of Armed Robbery, Kidnapping, Possession of Weapon during violent crime, Possession of weapon
by person convicted of a violent felony and Criminal Conspiracy during his active period of supervision. This is based on an incident report and affidavits submitted by the
Richland County Sheriff's Department on 9/30/2017; by failing to pay supervision fees ($100 arrearage/$950 balance) and drug test fee {$20 arrearage/balance) at the issuance
of process; Such actions are a willful violation of conditions 2,4,6,7 and 10 of his CSP release certificated dated 8/1/2017. .

Sworn to and Subscribed before me
this 03 day of October , 2017,

-QX\M fﬂls\%m

{
\gtgnature of Notary Public

ARG

My CommissioﬁExpires

Farm 16.1 (Template) [Revision 8 Revision Date 03/11/2015} ’ Page 30of 3



ALLENDALE (0411)

»

é‘?} South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Sorvnces
&t

Know all men by these preseats: COMMUNITY SUPERVISION PROGRAM CERTIFICATE

It having beén made to appear to the satisfuction of the SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARIMENT OF PROBATION PAROLEF AND PARDON SERVICES that the offencier mentianed

below viho was convicted of the offensels) indicated below on said date(s) and In said couaty(ies) mects the requirements for Community Supervision Progeam as prov»ded
for in §24-21-560 of the South Carokina Code of Laws 1976, as arivended.

1is therefore ORDERED that the said prisoner enter the Community Supervisian Program at the end of his 01 her aClive sentence under supervision subject to the ',pr'cmf
conditions listed below until the expication of this Communﬂy Supervision Program as indicaied below.

This release shall not prevent the delivery of the pnsoncr to authorities of the Federal Government or any state othenvise entitled 1o his or her cusm(fy.
In witness whereof, this Certificate bearing the approval of the South Caroline Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services s issued on the date bilow.

By Order af:
South Cwo[u ] Depa!rnlenr cf Probation, Porgle and Pardon Serwres
. e v T /
By: :/l.»,m?’4 —.) ’-—-
. } Disecior of Farale f;oara Support Services
Offender/Prisoner's Name: GRISSETT, STACARDO
Supervision Beginning Date: - August 1, 2017
State Identification # (SID): 01863785
SC Dept. of Corrections # (SCDC): 00342817
Supervision Ending Date: February 11,2019 _ ‘ .
- Conviction County of Incarceration - Restitution Probation o

Offénse(s} ) ) COR Indictment &{s) Datels) ] Conviction(s} Termination Date  Ordered (5} Follow
Lynching - Secand degree (no longer used) 313 09GS4001495 9/16/201Q RICHLAND 8172017 . No
(see 3432, 3433) .
Kidnapping (SR I victim >=18 unjess judge g5 09G54001494 9/16/2010 RICHLAND ©-BIH2017 : No
ordar not) {SR if victiny < 18 uniess by ' : ) ’
parent)

CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION )
Violation of auy of these conditions may result in the immr:\di.\lo revocation of supervision,

1. Ishall report in gerson to the South Carolina Deparument of Probation, Parole ard Pardon Services’ office on the day of my release or not later thsn
8:30 AM on the next business day, and as instructed by the Depart ment: and shall make complote and truthful reparts to the Agent.

Please report to the office in the County of: RICHLAND Phone: (803) 734-6320

2. Ishall not change my residence or employment without-the cansent of my Agent. Further, | shall allow my Agent to visit mein my home, at my place
of employment, or elsewhere at any time.

1. | shall nol use controlfed substances, except when properly prescribed by 2 u:pnsed physician, not consume alcoholc buvcmgus g exgdss Aor omter
establishiments whose primary business Is the sale' and drinking of alcoholic beverages. Further, Fshall submit 1o a urinalysis, blood test of pravide
forensic evidence when instructed by Agents of the Depactment, and | agrec that aiy of these test results may be used as evidence in any heaiing.

4. I'shall no1 possess or purchase any firearins, knives, or dangerous weapans, and | shill not associaté with any person who has a ¢riminal record, of
any othes person whom my Ageat has instructed mé to avoid.

5. Ishall work diligently ata fawful oceupation. Further,t shall notify my Agent if | beconie uneqiployed,

6. Ishallnot violate any Federal. S1ate. ar tocal laws and § shall contact my Agenift amever r arrested or questioned by 3 law enforcament official for
any reason whatsogver.

7. Lshall pay a supesvision for at determined by the Dupmm 0N, . .

.8 (shall not teave the State without permission from my Agent. Further, if | am ever arrested in-another state for viclating these condstions, 1 hereby
irrovacably waive all extradition.rights | may utherwisé be entltled to and agree 10 return to South Carclina when directed by my Agent, the coun. or
by a'warrant,

9. tshall obey all conditions of supérvision set forth In this order including the paymcnl of fines, restitution, or others payments, and the setvices of any
penod of Incarceration. | will make all child support payments as ordered by the counts.

10. 1shall {ollow the advice and instructions of my Agent and | agree 16 comply with any further conditions imposed by the Department o1 its' Agents.

11, Unless [ was convicted of or pled guilty or nolo contendere to a Class C misdemeanor or an undlassified misdemeanor that carries a term of imprisonment
of nat more than one year, | shaftbe subject to search or seizure, withaut a search vacrant, with or without cause, of my perso, any vehicle | own or am
driving, and any of my possessions by: (1) any probation agent employed by the Depar\ment, or (2} an / other taw enforcement officer.

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS:
04 Must have no contact with the Vietim and/or Viclim’s family for duralion of supeivision,
23 Supervision end date on Indiciment 09-GS-40-1494 is 10114/2008,

i h reby certify that the condittonsfisted above have been read and explained fully to me and in agreerment thereto, 1 attach my srgnature

ocarde Crfieselc 712 41~

d Sii - R
d"e" er Signature AddressJll WESTMOORE DR.COLUMBIA, SC 29223,RICHLAND.USA Phone: (803) 4467480 Date

[ hereby ceni{y that this Stagegient of Conditions has been read and explained (o the offénder and he/she has agreed \o thern,

Witness Signawre™ / . 5/ . — . / L(//‘i‘ Date

Coree S EA LT wriast M sae Mo Py mRLT

2
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A pearson required to register under this program shall bie required to s egister bi-annuatly or quarterly for life depending upon
his/her classification pursuant 1o Title | of the Faderal &cam Walsh Child Pretettion and Safaty Act of 2006 (Pub. . 100.248),
the Sex Oftender Registration snd Norification Act (SORNA), "Bl-annuehy™means 2ach yecr juring the month on his birthdzy
and again during the sixth monsh following hxs birth month. -

A person derermlned by acourtto beasex uany violent predator is requires 10 verify registration and be phofographe& every
ninety (90) days by the Sheriff’s Offica in the county in which he resides unless ha is committed to tha custedy o'r the State,
whereby verification is held in ubeyance until his release.

A person required to register under LAls program whé chianges H:s zddress within the same county must send written notice’
of 2 change of address to the Sheriff within three 13) business days of establishing @ new residence. A person who changes
his permanent or iemporary address into another county in this State must both register with the Sheriff in the naw county
and send written notice of the change of address to the Sheriff in the new county and the previous county within three {3}
business days of establishing 8 new.residence. A person who changes his address 0 a new 51518 must send writlea notice of
2 change of address to the Sheriff with whom the persan fast rag;erared within three (2) business days of =s*ab}ish€ng g néw
residence, “Temporary address” or “resigence” means the jocation of the person’s homs or other place where the person
habitually lives or resides, or where the person lives or resides for & period of 1en (20} or more consecuiive days. "vabituzlly
lives or resides” means locations at which the person fives with some reguiarity.

A person required to register under 'hzs program who moves to South Carofina from another Stete, establishas residence,
acquires real property, becomes employesd, or begins attending, earolls at, volunieers at, inzerns at, or begins carrying on s
vocation at any public or private school within a county in this State, must register in each county where the residenca,
property, employmenrdt, or the prw=te or public school is iocatad within three {3) business days of gcqu:rmg the property,
beginning employment, or ctiending, nro!lm at, volunteering at, interning at, or carrylng on a vocation 3t the school.

A person required 10 register under this program and wha.is employed by, atiends, Is enrolied &t volurteers 2, interas &t
or carries on a vocation at any public or private school must provide writien notice to the Sheriff within three (2} businass
days of each change in aitendance, enroliment, volmteer status, intern status, empioymeny, or vocational status 51 any public
or private school in this’ State

A person required to regisier under this article is nrohibited from iiving in campus student rousing at a public institution of
higher learning supported‘in whole or in part by the State.

Failure to reglster or prevlde notification as reqguired, or Lmv.mg!y and wnlé.uny giving false information when registening, is
‘punishable by imprisonment {or:

(1 . not more han 353 days and/ar 3 fing of not more than $3,000, for 3 first offznse;
(2 mzndatory period of 365 days. no part of which shall be suspended or probation grantad, for 3-second
offense or

(3) a mandatory period of 5 years imprisonmeant, 3 years of which shall not be suspended nor srobatidn
grented, for a third or subsequent orfense. : :

I, (Print Offender’s Name) S_i CL w‘f AO éﬂ &3 (4 f{— i understand that if | was convicted of dny

" sex offense listed in Section 23-3-430 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, I must abide by the registry conditions set

forth In Title 23, Chapter 3, Article 7, and described above. 1 have received natice of these requirements bath orally and
in writing.

SNaceedo Cﬂfﬁfvé% ‘:H A 7

Offender's Signature Date’ sip#
. -
ﬂ)‘J dpng S /
Print Witness’ Name : /anness &ignature

- Origina! - Offender File Cony - Ofander

Page2of 2
Form 5015 (Tempiate) Revis»o.. 5 Revis-on Date Aprn 2018 -




 DOCKET NO. 2009-GS-40- 1493
W!TNESSES

/ S) lnv Wmiam Gonzatez, RCSD

The State of South Carolina

County of Richland
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
y APRIL TERM 2009
42
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
l917961 .
THE STATE.
Vs,
Foreperson of Grand Jury  ape o
 Date: . APR 1520
"VERDICT _ _
tndictment for
: ROBBERYICIL ROBBERY STRONG
— - - - : ARM
‘ | SC Code: 1611325
_ CDR Code: 0137
Foreperson of Pelit Jury

. Class FELD
Date: i

Afer being fully advised as b W
legal rights, | hereby walve ab
1o the Grand Jury. ;- LT

Defendant

HiCHLAND GOUNTY

i
T%OUTH.CAROU NA. )

guilty to the within indictment or:to.

Defendant

‘Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead

L€



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
- _ v )
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At-a-Court.of Generai ‘Sessions, convened on Apnl 15, 12009, the Grand Jurgrs of
Richland County present upon their oath ’ .
STRONG ARM ROBBERY

C

- ‘That STACARDO GRISSETT did in' Richland County on 6’[-iabou.t;, February 5,
'2009' _feloﬁiously take from the person or presence of Edwardo Valencia, by means of
force or mttm:datxon goods or momes of said the victim described.-as 2005 Dodge

Durango ‘with the. intent to deprive the owneér permanently of such property All in

violation of § 16—1 1;-325. :

.
%

Against the peace and dignity: of the State, and cont‘rfa'r"y_ to -th_‘e statute in such

Ww. gm_o ----

WARREN B. GIESE SOLICITOR

case made and provided:




WITNESSES

7/} inv. Willlam Gonzalez, RCSD

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

17982

~ ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Date
VERDICT
Foreperson of Pet:t Jury

Date:

DOCKET NO.  2008-GS-40- 1434

" The State of ’Sou'th Carolina

t COURT.OF GENERAL SESSIONS
$: .

4

County of Richland

f APRIL TERM. 2009
2‘

THE STATE
VS.

STACARDO GRISSETT

I_qdicimeﬂt for .
K!DNAPPING

"'SC Code 16-3-910
CDR Code:0095

Class FELIA(V)

o

After being fully adviséd as’ 8

£

legal rights, | hereby waive on} §
to the:Grand Jury. e O
5 O

yal

Defendant ) g

Defendant

wimesé
CCC.PLS.ANDG.S.

€e
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Richiand County present upon their oath:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 15, 2009; the Grand Jurors of

KIDNAPPING L
That STACARDO GRISSETT did in Richland County on or ,abd@:li'February 5,

2009, unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, Kidnap, abduct.or carry away any

person, to wit: Edwardo Valencia, by any means whatsoever without authority of law. All

in violation of § 1 643-91 0, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976).as'amended. . -

Agamst the peace and dignity. of the State, and contrary to the statute m such casse

made and prow;_ledz I , UU B o,.a

WarenB. Giese, "SOLICITOR




WITNESSES

L : -
- vAS) Inv. Willlam Gonzalez, RCSD

By B

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

1917963

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

DOCKET NO. 2009-63-40-1495

+The State of South Carolina

County of Richland

' COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

. APRILTERM 2009
2 B
| THESTATE
VS.
STACARDO GRISSETT

VERDICT -

Foreperson of Pelit Jwy
" Date:

| : lndictmént for
. LYNcmNG-’z"'"- DEGREE
| SC ‘Code: 16-3-220
CDR Code: 313
Class FEL-C

2
After being fully advised as m :
legal rights, | hereby waive- e
to the Grand Jury. TIRDEa

1o

Defendant

hereby appear. in my own pﬁ'dper ﬁe’i’s&g and, plead
guiity to the within- indictment of to

- Defendant

Witness::

CC.C.PLS. ANDGS.

Ge




36

'~ .case made and provided. .

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 7 INDICTMENT
COUNT Y OF RICHLAND )

Ata Court: of General Sessnons convened on Apnl 15, 2009 the Grand Jurors of
Rlchland County present upon their oath o |

: LYNCHING~.-.2""- DEGREE s

That STACARDO GRISSETT dld in R:chfand County on -or about February 5,

2009, band together w:th one or more persons thus constztutmg a mob for the

. premedltated' purpose -and intent of: mﬂ;ctmg vwotence upon the body of Edwardo

Valencia, and dld: so by ksckmg and punchmg the vsctlm All in violation of SC Code of

Laws §16—3-210

 Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to thei statute in such.

" WARRENE. GIESE SOLICITOR
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of$ - ;pluscosts and assessiments as applieable‘ thc balance is suspended with-probation for
lyedrs and subject to South Carolina Departmeént of Probatzon, Parole.and Pardon Services standard condmons of

mont
sation, which are mcorporated by reference..
INCURRENT. or

byt the State Departinent of Corrections.

[] CONSECUTIVE fo sentence on:

¢ The Defendant is:to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

. STATE OF SOUTH.CAROLINA * ) '“ )7 " INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. COUNTYOF ' Richland ) L
- STATE : VS.. :)» INDIC_’I’MENT/CA'SE#: -2009GS401493
:A'KA’ : by jDate of Offense: _2/5/2008
: Sex M L Ager 20 y S C.Code § :_16-11-0325
DOB r SS#: ~) CDRCode#: _0137
- Address:’ WESTMORE DRIVE_ y - '
g;t;;‘sm‘e COLU:MBIA‘ C:‘29223'= g SENTENCESH.EET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[j No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] L i
In disposition of the said indictment comes how the Defendant who was [ CONVICTEDOF or DPfEAD_S-
TO: Robbety/Common law robbery, strong arin robbery _
invjelationof § 16-11-0325. __of the'S.C. Code of Laws,. ‘bearing CDR Code # 0137 .
[Vl:‘ON-VIOLENT 0O VIOLENT" DSERIOUS DMOST SERIOUS DMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
‘w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) '
dy(lndwted []Lcsser Included Offense, DDefendam Waivés Preseiitment to Grand me 3 (defendant's initials)
[P¥ithout Negotiations or Recommendatxon, [ ] Nego iated Senténce, D Reconunendag:ibn by the State.
N44. Vb0 & AN A g@w\ 015
arpbel L . T SCBarf "7 s Defendant ttorney for Defendant T T SCBar¥
C de.ﬁ'c"\c\’\cl/\ » . , 4 , L
: WHEREFORB, the Defendant is cominited to the. %/ State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
foradeterminatetermof. /O dayslmonor [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
and/or to paya fine of § ;-provided that upon the service.of days/monthslyears and/or payme payment

D The Defendant is.to be placed on:the Central Regxsuy of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to.8.C. Code § l7-25-135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922;it is unlawful for a person convicted-of a violation of Section: 16-25-20 or 16—25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to sbip,transport,possws,or réceive a firearm or ammunition.

[CJRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearlng
Total: & plus 20% fee:
Payinent Terms:

[J' Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

"*Fine:
§ 14-1:206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100
. § -56-5:2995 (DUI Assessment). a1V
- § .56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ‘$25'
" Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) '$500
- § 141:212 (Law Enforce; Funding) $25.
§ 14-1-215 (Drug Court- Surcharge) $150
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee). $50
R 56-5-2942(!) (Vehicle Assessment) ‘$407ea -
“ “Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) 35
' '§.44:53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) ~ $350

- 3%to County (if paid in‘installments)

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Deputy.Clerk

‘Coun Reporter:
SCCA217 (06/2010)

‘May serve;W/E begining

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[Clordered  prUP

’ g' '2'4'-13-,40 to be calculated and a‘,spxied :

ObtainGED [

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

Substance Abuse Counseling (0

‘Random Drug/Alcohol testing:
.Finé may be pd. in equai, consecutive weekly/monthly

pmts. of § begmnmg

s pazd to Public Defender Fund
Other:

: J -Condition Dnscharge, §44-53-450(C) requires

-$350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case’ dlsposmon

g Appoimed PD or'appointed th
-§ 47:12 requires $500 be ) d'g
dnring probation

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: __
‘Sentence Date::




JBATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA SerMeice Uerore ¥ 2 '"'IN THE/COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTYOF Richland g -
STATE _ } Vs, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: .2009GS401494
o ‘Stacardo -Grissétt ) A 1917963 A :
AKA: - — )  Dateof Offense: §2/5/2009 :
Race (Sex: M _ Age. - 20 ) SC.Code § : 16-03-0910
DOB: w ss#__ ) CDRGode#: _0095
_ Address: WESTMORE -DRIVE. ) .
City,State,Zip: _COLUMBIA, SC 20223 _ ‘ ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: ) o
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV ‘Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] ‘ (2/ P
In dxsposmon of the said mdxctment COmes How the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Kidnapping/ Kidnapping
in'violation of § 16030910 . : ofthe S C. Code'of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095 R
[] NON-VIOLENT [D/ViOLENT "[JSERIOUS - - [DMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-2545
- wiminor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [UAslmdicted, ['_']Leser Included Oﬂ’ense, DDefendant Waives Pmcntment to Gmnd Jury. . (defendant’s initials)

0 Neotxate Sentence, T[] Recommendation by the State.

XvahtcCJu»-\ . Y3015

1thout Negottanons or Recommendatmn, . ;

e denane SC Bar# g/ Defefida ,Anom%gor&fendam . SCBar#
WHEREFORE the Defendant/is commited to'the State Department of Correct!ons, : D County Detention Center,
fora determmate term 6f° % days/mon' w r- [ underthe- Youthful Offendér Act not 1o excesd - years

_and/or to'pay a fineof § ; ; provided-that upon the service of L days/months/years. and/or payme payment.
of-_Sk ; o plus’ costs and-assessments as applwable"‘ the balance is'suspended thh ‘probation for

ears and subject to. South'Carolina Department of Probation,. Parole and' Pardon Services staudard conditions.of
atién; which are incorporated by reference.. v L . :

ONCURRENT or {1 CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: . . : o
' The Defendant is to be given credit for time served: pursuant to S.C: Code ~ § :24-13-40 to be calculated and applied:
by the State Depmment of Corrections. -~ .
[ The Defendant is'to be placed on the Central’ Regxsny of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant t0 S.C. Code §l7-25-135

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C Section 922,it is. unlawful fora. person convicted of a violation of Section’ 16—25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Donmestic. Violence ) to sbip,transport,posms,or receive a firearm-or ammunition '

montD:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
- [JRESTITUTION:. D Deferred. [] Def. Walves Hesiring [Jordersa  pTUP
Total: $ : plus: 20% fee: _ "3 ‘ . dayslhours Pnbhc Semce Employment
Payment Terms: _ : ~ — . ObwminGED [J
[ SetbySCDPPPS ___ —_— Y ~ Attend Voc: Rehab. or Job Corp
e . , . : May serve W/E begining - ...
Recipient: o . N _ Substance Abuse Counseling: 1. .
*Fine: . R L Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14’1'206 (Assessmems 107.5%). ST Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
. §l4—l‘211(A)(l) {Conv. Surcharge) - j‘$100 R pmts ofs Wbeginnmg
g‘;;;;;?’(‘;t‘:’z'sf;fe‘n‘ff°) . §:g° : : , 5 paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Bresith Test) 525 T8 Other:
Proviso'47.9 (Public Def/Prob). $500 %
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce: Funding), $25 % L . , T
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 7§ [J Condition Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requires:
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee). 850 - § $350 be paid-to the Clerk prior to case disposition
§ 56-5-2942(J)-(Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca: 8- .Appointed PD or appointed
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) =~ 85§ . 5';'3,‘)12 requires s;;’o be. pa’”’fh' TRUE Copy
§:44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) ~ $350: _§ during probation. i
3% 1o County. (if: pmd in mstallments) ’.S
TOTAL $
Cierk of Court/ Depity Cle@ iy Lo me@w
Court Reporter: 0_ HO\M_@S N

SCCAR217 (06/2010). -
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o EET O N NTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESsIoNs. 39
' COUNTY OF Richland. » g -
- STATE: o VS, ' -)'j INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2009GS401495. _
L Stacardo_Grissett’ _ ) AW 1917963 - 3
- AKA> S ... ) Date ofoﬁ'm ©2/512009
‘Race: Sex: M _ Age: 20 ) SC.Code § : ‘16—03-0220 .
DOB: i SS#: ). CDRCode#:. _0313 I
Address.'_ WESTMORE DRIVE ) -
' '*CDL Yes[] No[] cMV Yes[] No[T] . Hazmat Yes{j No[ / ‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was. O QONVICTED OF or {JPLEADS
TO: Lynching / Lynching - Second degree R
inviolationof § 16-03-0220. ___of the S C. Code of Laws; bearing CDR Code # 0313 o
] NON-VIOL T, [J VIOLENT [J SERIOUS  [IMOST. SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC. 18172545
" w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) »
The charge is: As Indicted, DLesser Included Offense, [Deféndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.. (defendant's initidls)
The plefis: /| [ ions or Recommendation, Neg txated Sentence, [j Recommendation by the State.

Sk (s 18010

Attorney for Defendant SCBar#?

’WHI?%FORE. the. Deg& tis commited to the %tate Department of Corrections,. N} County Detentlon Center,
for a determinate term of / 0 days/mon .@. O ‘urider the Yonthful Offender Act notto exceed : years

and/or to pay a fine of $ . » provided that upon the service of days/months/years afid/or payme payment

of $_. ; plus costs and assessments as-applicable?; the balance is suspended with probation for
My?/years and subjectto South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

which are incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to:sentence on: ‘
The Defendant is to be given credit. for time served-pursuantto 5.C. Code’ § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied
by.the State Department of Corrections.

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect’ pu:suant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation'of Section 16-25-20.or 16-25-65' (Crimtnal
Domestlc Vlolence ) to shxp,transport,poss&ss,or receive a firearm or -ammuunition.

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[IRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. WaivesHearing.  [] Ordered  PTUP

Total: $ plis 20% fee:’ 8 : days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: _ e ObtainGED  []] o

[0 Set'by SCDPPPS » ‘ i Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

S — —_— — May serve W/E begining

Recipient: ‘Substance Abuse Counseling O

i

A Fine: _ ‘Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments. 107.5 %) _ 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/momhly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ‘$100 $ pmts, of § _ beginning

§14:1-21 l(A)(Z) (DUI Surcharge) 100 8 K _

§ 56-5:2995 (DUI Assessrient) 2§ S ___.__ peidtoPublicDefender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 §

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825 $ :

§ 14-1:213 (Drug Court Surcharge) "$150 S [J Condition Discharge, §44-53—450(C) requires’

. B 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to.case disposition:
. § 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle. Assessment) $40/ea _$ {1 Appointed PD orappointed othé:ﬁmln@f‘ =D TF\U [0
. Provigo 90.5(SCCJA Surcharge) s 8§ § 47.12 requires $500 be pald tqﬁierkp, o, £ COPY
§ 44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) ~ 8350 ~§ during probation. EHE -FL_ FILED,
3%to County (if paid in installments) § 23 4 ",.'-' 5, W
TOTAL: "8 Pres
. s <7 Presxdmg Judge y

Clcﬂ("OfCOUﬂ/ Deputy Clerk  \ £ pé‘ Judgg Code:

Court-Reporter: Sentence Date::

SCCARLT (06/2010)
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- CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

- Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not . any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.” N '

Respectfully Submitted,

Lara M. Caudy I
Appellate Defender

~

South Carolina. Commissiori on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 12th day of June, 2019.
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT .

. Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on ‘Appeal contains all material proposed .
~ to be included by any of the parties and not any other material .and that this.Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concermng Personal Identifying Informatlon and Other
Sensitive Informatlon in Appellate Court Filings.” '

Respectfully Submltted

S mw C M/’
L . Tara M. Caudy : ,
Appellate Defender - _ SN
South Carolina Commission on Indigent. Defense
Division of Appellate Defense
PO Box 11589 '
Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

"A‘TTOVRNEY, FOR APPELLANT

This 12th day of June, 2019, ©




